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UNITED STATES DISTRICT CQURT
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

LQUAL EMPLOYMENT QOPPORTUNITY ) MAGISTRATE JUDGE CAPEL,

COMMISSION, JUDEE : Friedman, Bernard A.
DECK : 8. Division Civil Deck
DATE : 06/24/2005 @ 10:38:44
CASE NUMBER : 2:080V72516

CMP EEOC V. METRO SPECIALISTS
(KGC) SI

ot

Plaintitf,
V.

METRO SPLECIALTIES, INC.
COMPLAINT AND JURY
TRIAT DEMAND

Delendant.
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NALURE OF THE ACTION

This is an action under Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 und Title | of the Civil
Rights Act of 1991 to correet unlawful employment practices on the basis of sex, and to provide
appropriate relict to Jenniler Boudrie who was adverscely affecied by such practices. The EEQC
alleges that Defendant, Metro Speeialties, Inc., subjected Boudric to a sexually hostile work
environment and that the Defendant, having knowledge of the harassment, Jailed to take reasonable
care to prevent the harassment and to take corrective action to end the harassment. As g consequence,

Boudrie was constructively discharped because of the harassiment.

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

I. Jurisdiction of this Court is involked pursuant to 28 U5, §§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343,
and [345. This action is authorized and instituted pursuant to Sections 706(£)(1) and (3) and 707(e)
of Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, 42 U.8.C. 2000c-5(A)(1) and (3) and 42

ULS.CL2000e-0{e) (“litle VIIT), and Bection 102 of the Civil Rights Act o' 1991,42 U.R.C. & 198 1a.
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28 US.C. 8§ 451, 1331, 1337, 1343 and 1345,

2. The employment practices allcged o be unlawful were and are now being committed
within the jurisdiction of the United States District Court for the Eastern Disteiet of Michigan,
Southern Division.

3. Plamulf, the Lgual Employment Opportunity Commission (“LEQC” or
“Commission”), is the agency of the United Slates of America charged with the administration,
interpretation, and enforcement of Title VIL, and is expressly authorized to bring this action by
deetion 706(H)(1) and (3) and 707(e) of Litle VIT, 42 U.S.C. §& 2000e-5(D(1) and (3), and 2000e-
(e},

4. Atall relevant times, Detendant Metro Specialties, Inc. (“Employer” or “Metro™), has
continuously been a corporation doing business in Monroe, Michigan, and has continuousl y had at
least 15 employeces.

5. Al all relevant times, Defendant Cmployer has continuously been an employer
engaged in an industey affecting comumeree within the meaning of Sections 701(b), (2), and (k) of
Title VII, 42 U.8.C. §§ 2000e(b), (), and (h).

S IATEMENT O CLAIMS

6. More than thirty days prior to the institution of this lawsuit, Jeanifer Boudrie filed
a charge with the Commission alleging violations of Title VII by Defendant Fmployer, All
conditions precedent to the institution of this lawsuit have been fulfilled.

7. Since at least July 2003, Defendant Lmployer has engaged in unlawful employment
practices al its Monroe, Michigan (acility, in violation ol Section 703(a), 42 U.8.C. § 2000e-2(a).
The Defendant’s unlawful employment practices include the following;

a. several of the delendant’s employces and supervisors, created a sexually hostile work



ase 2:05-cv-72516-BAF-WC  Document 1  Filed 06/24/2005 Page 3 of 8

d,

8.

9.

environment for Boudrie, by constantly subjecting her to unwelcome sexual
comuments.

From July 2003 onward, Boudrie was [orced to listen to sex-based comments made
by co-workers. Specifically, co-workers mimed masturbation, howled when she bent
over, asked her to perform oral sex and described her with terms like “lesbian,”
“bitch,” “slut,” *hao,” and *“puta.” She also had to walk past prctures of naked women
every day and found a crude cartoon of a naked woman named “Jeny |sic] Puta” in
her work area. Boudrie repeatedly requested that the co-workers stop this behavior,
but they conlinued to make sexuatly hostile comments and otherwise refused to
change their behavior,

Supervisors also engaged in sexually hostile behavior, advising her co-workers that
they could call her “bitch,” calling the cartoon aceurate, and passing oul postcards of
topless women to the male cmployees,

Boudrie alse complained to supervisors about the unwelcome behavior. In spite of
its knowledge of the harassment and the sexually hostile work cnvironment, the
Defendant failed to take reasonable care to prevent the harassmenl and to takc
corrective action to end the harassment.

Detendant’s fuilure to take reasonable care to prevent and corrcet the harassment
resulted in Boudrie being constructively discharged on January 28, 2004.

The effect of the puttern and practice ol conduct complained of in paragraph 7 above

has been to deprive Boudrie of equal employment opportunities and otherwise adversely to affect

her status as an employee because of her sex.

The unlawiul employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were and
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are intentional.

10, As the result of the unlawful employment practices, Boudric has suffered emotional
pain, suffering, inconvenience, mental anguish, loss of enjoyment of lile.

11. The unfawful employment practices complained of in paragraph 7 above were and

are done with malice or with reckless indifference to the {ederally protected rights of Boudric,

PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Wherelore, the Commission respectfully requests that this Court:

A, Granta permanent injunction enjoining Defendant Employer, its officers, successors,
assigns, and all persons in active concert or participation with it, [rom engaging in sexual harassment
and any other employment praetice which diseriminates on the basis of sex.

B. Order Defendant Employcrto institute and carry out policics, practices, and programs
which provide equal employment opportunitics for women, and which eradicate the effccts ofits past
and present unlawful empioyment practices,

C. Order the Defendant Employer to make whole Boudric, by providing appropriate back
pay with prejudgment interest, in amounts 1o be determined at trial, and other affirmative reliel
nceessary to eradicate the effects of its unfawful ecmployment practices.

D. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Boudrie, by providing compensation for
past and future pecuniary losses resuiting from the unlawful employment practices deseribed in
paragraph 7 above in amounts to be proven at trial,

E. Order Defendant Employer to make whole Boudrie by providing compensation for

pastand {uture nonpecuniary losses resulting from the unlawlul practices complained of in paragraph

7 above in amounts to be proven at trial.
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F. Order Defendant Employer to pay Boudrie punitive dumages for its malicious or
reckless conduct described in paragraph 7 above, (i amounts to be proven at trial,

. Order Defendant Employer to implement a sexual harassment policy, including but
not limited to providing an elfective reporting mechanism and {0 provide trai ming to its cmployees

reparding Title V1L, including sexual harassment.

H. Grant such [urther relicf as the Court deems necessary and proper in the public
interest,
L Award the Cormmission its costs of this action.
JURY TRIAL DEMANT

The Commission requests a jury trial on all questions of fact raised by its complaint.

Respecttully submitted,

ERIC S, DREIBAND
General Counsel

JAMES T.EL:
Deputy General Counsel

GWENDOLYN YOUNG REAMS
Associate Genceral Counsel

OITICE OF GENERAL COUNSIEL
Trial Services vision

180! “T.” Street, N.W.

Washington, [2.C, 20507

Clogfir Qb Roprt
DATE ADELE RAPPOR 1f(P44833)
Regional Attorney

ROBERT K. DAWKINS (P38289)
Supervisory Trial Attorney
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DALE PRICE (P55578)
Trial Attorney

EQUAL EMPLOYMENT GPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION

DETROIT DISTRICT OFFICE

Patrick V. M¢Namara Bldg.

477 Michigan Avenue, Rm. 865

Detroit, Michigan 48226

Telephone: 313/226-7808
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PURSUANT TO LOCAL RULE 83.11

1. Is this a case that has baen previously dismissed? Yes
if yas, give the following information: \
Court:

Cage No.
Judge:
2. Other than stated above, are there any pending or previously
discontinued or dismissed companion cases in this or any other Yes

court, including state court? (Companion cases are matters in whichy
it appears substantially similar evidence will be offered or the sam
or related parties are present and the cases arige out of the same
transaction or occurrence.)

If yes, give the following information:

Court;

Case No.:

Judge:
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